Exhibit SH4

From: Lee Atkinson |G

Subject: RE: Traffic Management meeting 1st February 2022
Date: 18 February 2022 at 12:00

To: Whittaker, Suzanne
Cc: Whittle, Clare

Duckworth, Nicola
, Hague, Andrew

, Elliott, Ian , Steve Hoyland

Hi Suzanne,

Please find plan attached

Tom at VW is still in negotiation with Man Utd and I will update once we get clarification.
Thanks

Lee

From: Whittaker, Suzanne |

Sent: 17 February 2022 11:48
To: Lee Atkinson <
Cc: Whittle, Clare <

>: Duckworth, Nicola
>; Hague, Andrew

>; Elliott, 1an' <[

Subject: RE: Traffic Management meeting 1st February 2022

Thanks Lee. If you can send over the updated Traffic Management Plan as soon
as it 1s finalised, we can let you know of any comments / feedback. Also any
updates in terms of using a section of the E3 car park on match days for
queueing.

Kind regards

Suzanne Whittaker

Regulatory Services Manager (Environmental Health)
Regulatory Services

Trafford Council

Ground Floor

Trafford Town Hall

Talbot Road

Stretford

M32 0TH




From: Lee Atkinson (NS SO

Sent: 17 February 2022 11:38
To: Whittaker, Suzanne <
To: Whittaker, Suzanne <
Cc: Whittle, Clare <

>: Duckworth, Nicola
>; Hague, Andrew
>; 'Elliott, Tan' <{HNSISGRRS

Subject: RE: Traffic Management meeting 1st February 2022

Hi Suzanne,

Yes, here they are
Cheers

Lee

From: Whittaker, Suzanne <5 NSRRI

Sent: 17 February 2022 11:15
To: Lee Atkinson <
Cc: Whittle, Clare <

>: Duckworth, Nicola

; 'Elliott, Ian' <
Subject: RE: Traffic Management meeting 1st February 2022

Hi Lee,

Thanks for your email.

Were there supposed to images attached to the email?
Thanks

Suzanne Whittaker

Regulatory Services Manager (Environmental Health)
Regulatory Services

Trafford Council

Ground Floor

Trafford Town Hall

Talbot Road

Stretford

M32 0TH



From: Lee Atkinson [ iHRI SN, |

Sent: 15 February 2022 16:09
To: Steve Hoyland <
To: Steve Hoyland <

>: Alan Wallace
>: Alan Wallace

Peter Gates <

Duckworth, Nicola <
>: Elliott, lan
Subject: Traffic Management meeting 1st February 2022

Hi all,
Please see below for key expectations from the meeting held between AMG, ETC, CSS
and Trafford Council on 1st February 2022

Upon ingress to an event which is the same date and time as an event at Manchester
United, there is to be minimal impediment to foot traffic on the footpath from our
barriers. Patrons of both events should be able to travel freely along as they wish.

The barrier for AMG events begins only at the blue metal barrier near the end of the wall
and E3 car park. No barrier before that point on the footpath.

For all events to deter parking, separated Chapter 8 barrier is laid out on
the layby only, and cones are laid out along the bike lane to deter vehicles from stopping.

No Met barrier at all to be placed on the road.

Use of a portion of E3 Car Park on match days for a small Disney style queue enabling
us to have more queue capacity. The car park is leased by VW Hotel and as such any
dialogue needs to be between VW and MAN UTD. Tom at VW has approached Man
UTD regarding this. We will update once he gets a response.

With these changes in mind, we will need an updated Crowd Management plan for
ingress to the venue. We will also improve our wayfinding signage and stewarding
outside the venue on Trafford Wharf Road. Signage will be placed on the wire fencing
around E3 car park to clearly mark the entrance to the venue.

Due to the planned building works on the venue by James Cohen, these measures are
temporary and subject to change. Steve Hoyland has an ongoing dialogue with James
Cohen and will update with more information when he has it.

We are fine to proceed with the TTRO. The timescale for completion on this is 6 weeks,
but interim measures will be put in place to allow us to operate with this in the

meantime.

The timing of the TTRO needs confirming RE ingress. The TTRO is in place
predominantly for egress, but we will be mindful of the risk of certain events on ingress.

There is an ongoing dialogue between local stakeholders namely Jim Liggett (safety



and security lead at Man UTD), VW Corporate and the events team at OTCC
Please see attached for images on how the barrier and ingress layout will be set up.

Kind regards,

Lee

LEE ATKINSON | General Manager | O2 Victoria Warehouse Manchester
LEE ATKINSON | General Manager | O2 Victoria Warehouse Manchester

02 Victoria Warechouse Manchester, Trafford Wharf Road, Manchester, M17 1AB
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